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Knepp, Fern

From: Gaston, Geoff

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 4:29 PM

To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: Sen. Lehman amendment requests (2) - SSA 3- SB 76 & SB 375

Hi Fern. Sen. Lehman has two final amendment requests for Wednesday.

First, for SSA3 to SB 76, could Sen. Lehman also have an amendment drafted to the language at line 8 of p 2 or
appropriate location to specify that the Department of Public Instruction would determine whether a charter seeking to
replicate had met the 10% outperformance standard for “proven track record of success”

He also has an amendment request for SB 375 But | am getting more information on that and will write soon. The
amendment would cross-reference 118.29 (6) so that training requirement applies to public schools
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SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 3,
TO SENATE BILL 76

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
v
2 1. Page 2, line 8: after “if” insert “the department determines that”.
. v
3 2. Page 2, line 8: delete “a person” and substitute “the person”.

4 (END)




